VILLAGE OF LOMBARD

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Legistar #220316
DISTRICTS 1 & 4

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: September 27, 2022 (COW) (B of T) Date: October 6, 2022
TITLE: 641 N Main Street Stormwater Basin Final Design Engineering

SUBMITTED BY: Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Workﬁ

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

This Contract with Robinson Engineering Ltd. will provide final design engineering services for a proposed
stormwater detention basin on the Village’s property at 641 N Main Street. The project will help to alleviate

flooding in Districts 1 and 4.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

Total Contract Amount: $93,711.00

Project Number: SA 24-05, 641 N Main Street Detention Project
Account: Water/Sewer Capital Reserve: 520.790.715.75420

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X . ey 1o Date .

Village Manager X %L@W v Date ‘?f/ Lé{/ RA
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday. prior to the Agenda

Distribution.



